

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Subject: RE: Correction plan 2RP-4202 Barnsdall Federal Battery

All,

Apache has scheduled remediation activities tomorrow 8/30/2017. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

Bruce Baker
Apache Corporation
Environmental Technician
Northwest District
Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com
Mobile: 432-631-6982

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Van Curen, Jennifer <Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com>; Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Correction plan 2RP-4202 Barnsdall Federal Battery

RE: Apache Corp. * Barnsdall Fed Battery * 2RP-4202 * DOR: 4/24/2017

Greetings,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following:

- It is OCD's understanding that the impacted area will be excavated to a total depth of 4' and that all excavated material will be, or has been, taken to an OCD approved disposal site.
- Representative confirmation samples are to be obtained from the sidewalls and floor of the excavation. More than one sample point at each will be required. Confirmation samples are to be lab tested for BTEX (8021), TPH (8015 EXTENDED RANGE), and Chloride, (300). OCD review of confirmation data is required prior to liner installation and backfill.
- Like approval from BLM.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Van Curen, Jennifer [<mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com>]

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: Correction plan 2RP-4202 Barnsdall Federal Battery

Please find the attached plan for the Barnsdall Federal Battery. Work will be completed after receiving approval. Thanks

Jennifer

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.